



Jawad Khan

**Lecturer in English
University of Malakand
KP Pakistan**

Permanent Address: Village & P/O Haji Abad Chakdara District Dir (Lower), KP, Pakistan.
Cell # 0345-9139740

Email ID: jawad.khan103@gmail.com

Career Objectives:

I envision myself a professional teacher and researcher who volunteers in creating and developing generations of students and quality researchers.

Resume capsule: More than 8 years of diverse teaching experience in Universities and other public sector institutes. I have the honor of being a Fulbright fellow at the University of Pennsylvania in 2013-14.

Professional Experience:

Ist Experience:

Position: Lecturer
Department: English
University: University of Malakand (UOM)
Joining Date: Feb 8th 2016 to date

2nd Experience:

Position: Lecturer
Department: English
Department: Higher Education Department KPK
Joining Date: July 25th 2014 till Feb 7th 2016

3rd Experience:

Position: Fulbright Language Teaching Assistant (FLTA)
 Department: South Asian Studies Department, University of Pennsylvania
 University: University of Pennsylvania (United States)
 Joining Date: Aug 20th 2013 till 20th May 2014.....

4th Experience:

Position: Lecturer
 Department: English
 University: University of Swat
 Joining Date: Oct 3rd 2011 till 18th Aug 2013

5th Experience:

Position: Lecturer in English
 Department: Ghazali Medical Institute Peshawar

Research Experience

Being a lecturer at the University, I have supervised around 15 students in their BS research projects in the subject of English literature and Linguistics. My research interests are in Critical Discourse Analysis, Literary Studies and Applied linguistics.

Education

Degree	Institute	Session	Division	Marks
SSC	Sarosh Academy Swat	2003	1 st	662/850
F.Sc	Govt Degree College Mingora, Swat	2005	1 st	737/1100
Bachelors	Govt Jahanzeb Post Graduate College Swat	2007	2 nd	308/550
Masters	University of Peshawar (Department of English)	2009	2 nd	581/1100
Fulbright Fellowship (FLTA)	University of Pennsylvania United States	2013-14	Non Degree Program	N/A
M.Phil	Northern university Nowshera KP Pakistan	2018	Degree is in progress with CGPA of 3.5	

Trainings and Conferences Attended

Fulbright Fellowship

2013-14 University of Pennsylvania

17th Masters Trainer Program Dec2011 to February 2012

Higher Education Commission Islamabad (HEC)

I have been a speaker and participant of various other seminars and conferences.

I am also the organizer of arranging monthly seminars in the Department of English.

Courses Taught

Modern Poetry

Modern Novel

Classics in English Prose

Classics in English Novel

Short Stories and One Act Play

Pakistani Literature in English

Essay Writing

Technical writing and Communication Skills

References will be furnished upon request.
